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PRIVATE HOSPITALS AND REST HOMES

There are now, in New South Wales, 201 private hospitals with 3,848 beds, and 251 rest homes
with 5,197 beds. These figures represent an increase of three private hospitals and 18 rest homes, with
an associated increase of 135 and 610 available beds respectively.

Inspections of licensed private hospitals and rest homes were carried out throughout the year.
A continuing problem, in a number of private hospitals and rest homes, was persistent over-

MEDICO-LEGAL SECTIONS AND HOSPITAL ADMISSION DEPOT

During the year, a major change occurred in the medico-legal section, when medico-legal
minrobdnhn and patbuhmtmfy ?rmuushr carried out by the Division of Pathological Laboratorics, was
brought under the Government Medical Officer, Sydney. This change resulted in a
closer integration of autopsy and laboratory work. (See also Dmsmn of Pathological Laboratories. )

The Government Medical Officer visited the United States of America, where he represented
the at the Second International Meecting of Forensic Pathology and Medicine, held in
New York in September.  He also visited the United Kingdom, where he conferred with medico-legal
t}uemh As a result of these two visits it is hoped to reorganise and expand the medico-legal work of

Deepartrment.

The number of examinations for the Police Department and wvarious other Government
:?fﬂlmnla was 5,728. Supervision of the health of the Police Force was maintained at the daily
in Police Headquarters, where the average daily number on sick report was 130,

Autopsies continued to increase in number and the total number of bodies examined was 2,003,
while 189 mminatmns of criminal assault cases were carried out.

Vaccinations performed during 1960 amounted to 4,719 and 425 throat swabbings were carried
out of children prior to admission to various institutions.

At Mewcastle during the year, 831 examinations were carried out for various State depari-
ments, while 330 autopsies were performed.

The Hmmuh Mmmlun. Depot arranged the admission of 6,521 persons to Metropolitan State
and chronic hespitals and convalescent homes during the year.

HEALTH EDUCATION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS

The functions of the Branch, during the year, were again to promote health education and
public relations programmes. All possible means of advertising media were used in the furtherance

of such campaigns.

Local authorities, schools and baby health centres received, during the year, the majority of
the following publicity material, which included : posters 31,969; pamphlets 300,606; booklets 159,570;
Our Babies 27,000: and Healthy Motherfood 47,000,

The film library was used extensively by schools, teachers’ colleges and teaching hospitals. The
number of film screenings carried out was 138, to audiences totalling 11,300, Films loaned numbered
1,653, and these were screencd to a total of 47,749 persons. During Health Week, and for tuberculosis
publicity programmes, 34 (35 mm.) films were screened to audiences totalling 10,460 persons.

The first issue of & new journal, Health fin New South Wales, was published in August, 1960,
This was edited by an officer of the Branch.

A “tuberculosis attitude survey™ was carried out during the year. In all 1,000 persons were
interviewed (500 males and 500 females). The conclusions drawn from the survey will be found in the
Report of the Branch.

NUTRITION SECTION

The MNutrition Section iz responsible for the interpretation of the findings of recent nutrition
research to the lay public, and for the dissemination of information on nutritional requirements in
health and dlm ts officers also carry out the seeretarial and executive work of the State Nutrition
Committee and the New South Wales Institute of Dietitians.

During 1960 regular weekly articles and radio scripts were prepared for circulation to editors
of tely 300 suburban and country newspapers and 40 radio stations. Past publications of
the ion were revised, while fourteen lectures were given and 20 cookery classes were conducted
at Lidcombe State Hospital to trainee nursing assistants. A total of 18 lectures were given to kinder-
garten and day nursery training college students, Karitane mother craft trainees and public health
nurses at Forest Lodge Child Health Te.

Six sessions were attended weekly at the pre-natal clinics.
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The Radiation Branch, established in 1959, to administer the Radioactive Substances Act,
1957, and itz regulations, continued its activities, d the year, in investigating health hazards
associated with the use of radio-isotopes and x-ray mac . The number of visits made in this
connection was 137, and 325 licenses were issued compared with 147 in 1959,

SCHOOL MEDICAL SERVICE

During 1960 further pro was made with the expansion of the School Medical Service,
when 16 new for school medical officers and 12 positions for school nurses were filled. Three
permanent medical officers and an extra nurse were appointed to Newcastle, The increase in
staff resulted in many more schools being visited in 1960, but again the medical inspection of school
children in the metropolitan area, Newcastle and Wollongong was not completed. The number of
school children examined in the State totalled 178,818, of whom 102,772 were fully examined and
76,046 were reviewed. Of the last group, 18,621 were in the 4th grade,

Excluding dental defects, defects of a notifiable standard were found in 27-3 per cent. of the
school children fully examined (26-9 per cent. in 1959). In nursery schools, however, and fourteen of
these were visited, during 1960, when 746 children were examined, 57-1 per cent. of the children had
defects of a notifiable standard.

Parents interviewed during the year numbered 10,449 (6,969 in 1959),

The Child Health Centre, Forest Lodge, continued to function satisfactorily. In the area 94
gchools were visited and 23,353 children were examined. MNurses of the centre saw 5,159 children in
07 nhu-ul \I"nila. while additionally 2,217 home nursing visits were made.

of the year, a senior psychiatrist was appointed to take charge of all child
mﬁdam -ﬂmms within the Service.

The Hearing, Specch Therapy Clinics and the Asthma Clinic continued to be of further benefit
during 1960. The total number of attendances were 2,848, 1,087 and 1,271 respectively.

An in-service traiming course on “Mental Health in Childhood ™ was conducted throughout the
year, while eighteen nurses of the Division and other Divisions of the Public Health Department
attended a course in “Public Health Nursing.”

The scheme for medical examination of school children conducted by local medical practi-

for shire or municipal councils, was extended considerably during the year and operated in

19 shires and municipalities. Thirty-six local meclm;lg‘;:mcmmnm took part, while the aumber of
schools visited was 209, with a total enrolment of 20,

DIVISION OF DENTAL SERVICES

During 1960 expansion of the School Dental Service, comprising 8 dental officers and 12 dental
assistants, made it possible to commence a system of dental examination of school children in which
parents were ldﬂ!ﬂl of dental defects by means of a marked examination chart.

Funds were ll:umided for the purchase of seven additional mobile dental clinics, for use in
country areas, and five clinies, each of two surgenes, to be erected in school grounds.

The policy of the Division is now to examine primary school children of all ages; to offer and
carry out free treatment to school children 6, 7, 8§ years in the metropolitan arca, 6, 7, 8, 9 years in
country areas, and of all ages in the remote rural areas; and to carry out free emergency treatment
school children of all ages.

Divis

The Division carried out a total of 49,812 cxaminations. Of these, 23,698 were primary school

and 1 594 (82-7 per cent.) were notified as in need of dental treatment, Dental officers also

26,114 school children of the ages 6, 7, 8, 9, of whom 22,185 were included in a Dental

Sunejr Of the children surveyed 93-32 per cent. showed evidence of dental caries experience,

=56 cent, were offered free treatment which was definitely required. The total number of
treated during the year was 13,720,

Other dental work, for the Child Welfare Depariment, Menial Hospitals, State Hospitals and
Penal Establishments, and the Aerial Dental Services, totalled 18,019 examinations and 7,875

gE
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CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL FOR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED PERSONS

The Consultative Cuum:ll for the P]qqsmall{l HnndumPpad metl eleven times during the year,
when general matters pertaining to the physically handicap m:n: :Ils::umd new applications for

help were considered and progress reports on those already

The rehabilitation of the home-bound disabled n confinued to be of benefit to patient and
family, while the payment of physiotherapy fees domiciliary visits, made by the occupational
therapist, were financially or materially of value to patients in need of such help.
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RICHMOND-TWEED HEALTH DISTRICT

Population at 30th June, 1960, was 124,840, During the year there were 2,840 live births and
56 deaths of children under one year of age.

Deaths from all causes numbered 1,022,
Infectious diseases notified numbered 178, one less than in 1959,

A lessening in the incidence of infectious hepatitis occurred during the year. Twelve cases of
leptospirosis in farm workers were notified and eleven of these came from Byron Shire.

Environmental hygiene activities included advice on a serious fly nuisance at a meat actory;
the siting of sewage treatment works at Mullumbimby ; discussions on a joint sewage disposal scheme
for Tweed Heads and Coolangatta; the siting of a new garbage dump for Tweed Shire Council; and
the inspection of 480 septic tank sites, 69 noxious trade premises and 40 sanitary depots.

BROKEN HILL AND DISTRICT

The population at 30th June, 1960, was 33,210. There were 927 live births and 37 deaths of
children one year of age.

Deaths from all causes numbered 286,

There were 89 cases of notifiable infectious disease, an increase of 51 over the 1959 figure,
which totalled 38. Fifty of the increased number were due to notifications of infections hepatitis.

Details of the wide range of medical activities undertaken by the Medical Officer of Health for
Broken Hill and District are given in his report.

STATE HOSPITALS AND HOMES AND SANATORIA

There was a total daily average of 2,270 persons accommodated in the establishments at Rand-
wick, Vaucluse (Strickland Convalescent Hospital), Waterfall, Lidcombe, Newington and Berry
(David Berry Hospital) maintained by the Department. The gross average annual maintenance cost
per patiznt on gross maintenance csﬁzndilun: was £637 165, 8d. and the net average annual cost per
patient on net maintenance cost to the State was £495 s,

At Lidcombe State Hospital and Home the erection of a new church and recreation hall was
commenced during the year, and three new residences were completed.

Renaovations to the wards at Randwick Chest Hospital during 1960 have provided greater
facilities for both patients and staff.

A fully trained and experienced Physiotherapist was appointed to Garrawarra Hospital in
t, and an Occupational (Diversional) Therapist took up her duties at the same hospital in
November, 1960, both on a pari-time basis.

At the end of August, Strickland Convalescent Hospital ceased to function as a convalescent
hospital. It was re-named “Strickland House™ and then accommodated indigent and aged patients
only. These were transferred mainly from MNewington State Hospital and the Hospitals Admission
Section of the Department.

DIVISION OF PATHOLOGICAL LABORATORIES

In June, 1960, the unit of the Department of Health known as the Pathological Laboratories,
was closed down. All clinical laboratory functions were transferred to the Institute of Clinical
Pathology and Medical Research at Lidcombe. A little later during the year the other sections of the
Division were transferred as follows: medico-legal, microbiology and pathology to the Government
Medical Officer’s Division; public health microbiology to the Government Analyst's Division; and
venereal serology to the Division of Epidemiclogy.

From January to June, 1960, the number of examinations and serological tests carried out
totalled 56,804, and these are detailed in the last Annual Report of the Division of Pathological
Laboratories.

THE INSTITUTE OF CLINICAL PATHOLOGY AND MEDICAL RESEARCH

During the middle of 1960 arrangements were completed whereby all elinical laboratory
functions were transferred from the Division of Pathological Laboratories to the Institute at Lid-
combe (see also Report of Division of Pathological Laboratories). Today the functions of the
Institute broadly comprise the provision of a clinical pathology diagnostic service; the training of
medical technologists and medical graduates as specialist pathologists; and research work.
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APPENDIX E

MATERNAL NEO-NATAL AND INFANT MORTALITY,
TOGETHER WITH STILL BIRTHS

IN FIVE YEAR PERIODS FROM 1935-°G0
Mew South Wales

45

40

% e e

. m——————

1936-40 | 12415 - |1946-50 9si-ss - |- 195660

NEQ-NATAL MORTALITY [ Rake per 1000 Live Birthe)-===-
(DEATHS UMDER OWE MOWTHY

INFAMT MDRTALIT‘I‘ {Eill:. per 1000 Live Births)= == D
[DEATHS UNDLE oML YEAR)
STILL BIRTHS [ Rate per 1000 of all births Live & SLill)eee=- ﬂﬂﬂ

MATERMNAL MORTALITY f Rate per 1000 Live Enr'thi'h ————— .
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As stated earlier in this report, two published articles of the Division described cases of poison-
‘ing—namely from Chlordane and Aldrin, During the i isani
organic phosphate group were seen. Lo’ year X cases of pomoning by o of the

An increasing insect tolerance to the chlorinated hydrocarbons has resulted in a swing to th
use of the organic phosphates. In order to overcome this insect tolerance it has been su;f.gislgd ircl
thnmpﬂ.nwm m ke mh::; of the llzﬂc of pic_:a::mde from year to year might be advisable. If

, 10 near future, poison th i
replaced by symtoms due to ¢ Iunmd hydrocarbons. DR T - ol o o

g _ﬂfinlh; six cases of poisoning seen, five can be ascribed to gross carclessness in the use of the

: Two of the patients seen were professional sprayers and although they knew the ti
‘necessary, one of them had allowed himself to be mﬁuﬂim the spr:‘gi:' ey tnog e poectnom

Ancther patient was a grazier, who had been handling sheep which had been spra ith
Diazinon months previously. His symptoms were typical of organic pha:_phnlﬁ pnﬁm“;,g
In this case it seemed that the substance had been absorbed through the skin. If the history is accurate
it seems that Diazinon can remain active in the wool of sheep for a long period.

The remaining three cases occurred in amateur gardeners who had used organic phosphate

mrnﬂmn in a manner and without any attempt at self-protection. They either did not
the need, or had not bothered to wear any protective clothing whatever.

: Choline esterase estimations were done in all cases. In three, the results were within normal
limits, in the others the findings were somewhat below normal. As patients generally come to this
some time after the acute symploms have subsided, really low choline esterase levels could

not be expected. However, in all cases seen, the symptoms were characteristic so that no doubt
existed as to the diagnosis of organic phosphate poisoning.

. The as recounted by one of the amateur gardeners, a man of above average intelli-
gence, in that he had been poisoned annually by Folido! 50 for three successive years without
recognising cause and effect.

hgu :Fmﬁ:“thﬂ _above patients and from other sources, inrurrl?al'mn has come to this Division
indicating that episades of poisoning are not uncommon amongst those who use the organic phosphate
: 50 that the eases which come under medical scrutiny are probably only a pmpanign of
which actually occur.
Two of the members of this Division who visited the Murrumbidpgee Irrigation Area and
nhm:’md spraying methods were appalled by the ignorance and carelessness of those using toxic sprays.
Some medical research is going forward at the present time to ascertain whether psychiatric
may result from acute poisoning with the organic phosphates. There is as yet no proof
of this, but some cases have occurred which suggest that investigation of such a co-relation would be
worth while,

|

During the year 62 cholin esterase estimations were carried out; these were mainly done at the
request of general practitioners.
PHOSPHINE
The use of “Phostoxin’™ tablets for the purpose of fumigating grain is increasing. During the

“ﬁ* further tests were carried out to determine employee exposures at various stages of the process.

Table 4
Phosphine in Air
Details of Test Concentration
Paris per Million
f'ﬁﬁlm wheat Mil detected
mmgﬁgm il detected
mm“m““ﬂ‘h- TR R R R TN R Hgm;g
-.‘G-mmm::gurhw.. 5 e i e - 5 o i Nil detected
ﬂnm]lmwhwsmlnpgll:;m.. 7 = s =2 s . e 5 ll:::g:::cwd
Mihwunl:wnﬁutu:: wheat from storage bins weighed and discharged into o
At the bin floor level below the automatic scale, Dusty when load from scalke dui o
At top level of siorage bin half empty as charge from here fod toscale .. .. .. 43
At ﬁ nfmm du';d:uﬁng“g;m bdllg:unuwm Very dusty and strong smell phos-
phine. No respiratory protection worn by operator 7 P 1040
Passage way between the two tiers of two conveyor belts leading from the shipping bins to
A tower, Test in section nearest shipping bins.  Odour of A A T 110
As 2 but in section leading up 1o A tower. Strong odour of phosphing S
On top of storage bins two weoks after second treatment of wheat with phostoxin tablets.
Sﬁnﬂmﬁmm o - o S = Hr b A v i ”3
as abowve .. me o - " o o o 4 M
A - of storage bins 11-12 wheat being conveved 1o elevator to weighing.  Strong odour BN
On shipping ramp adjacent to shipping bin .. .. .. - a. e e 340
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_ Microbiological Laboratory—The authorised establishment is two microbiologists, a laboratory
assistant and a laboratory attendant. Over the past year the staff has consisted of one microbiclogist
and one laboratory attendant; this department has been seriously handicapped and even essential
services have been difficult to maintain.

~ Ward 29—This ward has been renovated to provide a stage with lighting, a spacious hall with
stacking seats, physiology laboratory, out-patient and staff clinics, a Vinyl-tiled waiting room with
adequate sea and two fans. The Chest Hospital Ladies’ Committee has generously donated a
tropical fish for the diversion of those in the waiting room. Annexes have been provided for
physio-therapy, occupational therapy, rehabilitation, a records room, which includes storage for oul-
jpatient x-rays, and an office for the almoner,

~ Ward 28—The eastern end of this ward has been renovated to afford changing facilities for
living-out nursing staff subsequent to the transfer of the Catherine Hayes" Nursing Home to the Prince
Wh}_ locker room, showers and toilets, and a kitchenette have been provided.
1 selees are to furmish the lounge and a stove and refrigerator are required for the

The central section of this ward is to accommodate two billiard tables for the patients; a further
section constitutes the linen store-room.

As there are no toilet facilities at the hospital for out-patients and visitors, it has been recom-
mended that the western end of Ward 28 be converted into a waiting room with toilet facilities for

visitors and out-patients.

Other Wards—The day-rooms and annexes of Wards 20, 21, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 27 are being
provided with neon lighting and lino-tiles.

Ward 22 is to be taken over by the Prince Henry Hospital for a radio-isotopes laboratory.
The patients will be transferred to Ward 25, the kitchen of which has been remodelled by local artisan

Al wards are being equipped with new three-channel wireless.

Social Activities—The Staff Social Club, Patients’ Club and Ladies’ Committee have all held
various successful functions—dances, concerts, competitions, barbeques, games nights, etc.

There is an active branch of the Citizens’ Tuberculosis League, the accent being on rehabilita-
tion.

Medical Stall

Extra-mural Activitiss—During the year the hospital lost the valuable services of Dr. N. F.
Protopopoff, due to his retirement.

Our medical personnel have acted in an advisory capacity to the North Ryde Psychiatric Centre,
the x-ray department has performed tomography for the Centre, and cases have been accepted for
investigation and surgery when necessary.

The staff also visited Lidcombe State Hospital to advise on thoracic cases, some of whom were
transferred for investigation and surgery. The surgical registrar attended Lidcombe in his capacity
as a general surgeon.

Regular tri-weekly visits have been made for several years to the Haymarket branch of the
Tuberculosis Division, to assist in the monitoring of miniature x-rays.

An additional service has been the attendance of one of our medical staff one half-day per week
to receive and examine cases transferred from Mewington to Strickland Hospital. Randwick has also
undertaken to reserve some beds for cases from Strickland in the event of medical or surgical emer-
gency. Calls during day and night impose considerable strain on medical staffing, especially when
officers are on recreation or sick leave, as the vacancy created by the resignation of Dr. McReddie
two years ago has not been filled.

In conclusion, although staff vacancies still exist, progress continues to be made and advances

effecied. The intment of a new gardener has resulted in great improvement in the state of the
grounds which, in years to come, should offer some beauty owing to the planting of flowering shrubs

on what was once a rather desolate landscape.

GARRAWARRA HOSPITAL—WATERFALL—ANNUAL REPORT, 1960

Last year's annual re I think, has adequately described the working conditions at this
hospital. With rigard to lyppec;ﬂﬂ;l‘ patients, their sex distribution and ages, the source of admissions,
nursing care and medical treatment and some of the ancillary services, these have remained funda-

= ince 8th A i, 1960,
is wil sure that this year I am in the position to report that since th August, , 1
fully tr;l;nl;w;.nrbpguﬂ ienced phﬁig?hempiﬂ, Mrs. C. Phillips, has been tending to our patients on a
part-time basis. rs. Phillip's work has contributed considerably to the improvement which we
notice in our patients after hospitalisation and also added to their contentment.
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(1) Clinical Pathology

The year under review has been one of consolidation as far as the routine clinical pathology
examinations are concerned. At the same time there has been a steady increase in the volume of
work carried out and a broadening of the range of investigations offered, in accordance with the
policy of making available any test of proved usefulness for which there is a demand.

{a) PATHOLOGICAL ANATOMY AND HISTOLOGY

The demand for histological examinations of specimens removed surgically has continued at a
high level and during the year 5,025 specimens were received, from which 8,677 slides were prepared.
Despite the fact that as yet no facilities for cyto-diagnosis have been established, 244 specimens (312
slides) were received for this examination during the year. Most of these were submitted after the
announcement that the department intended to provide an exfoliative cytology diagnostic service in
the near future (see below), which is some illustration of the interest that this project has evoked.

In addition there has, during the year, been a sharp increase in the number of autopsies carried
out. These totalled 184, and from the tissues removed at post-mortem, 1,538 sections were cut for
histological examination. This autopsy work constitutes a most important aspect of the post-graduate
training programme and it is lwpucrthm the mr;ti;;ﬁ year will see a further increase in the autopsy
rate at the Lidcombe State Hospital to meet this ;

The Histopaﬂmlugj' Department has made considerable progress in the accumulation of a
reference collection of slides for teaching purposes, approximately 1,500 having been added during
the year, while 112 specimens have been mounted in the museum of pathological anatomy.

(#) BIOCHEMISTRY

The demand for biochemical examinations has continued to increase and during the
5,569 specimens were received and on these 10,835 anal were performed. The main burden of the
work is still concerned with blood urea estimations and liver function tests. The conspicuous upward
trend in the latier is probably largely attributable to the recent epidemic of infectious hepatitis. Other
investigations for which there have been a noticeable increase in demand include serum electrolytes,
electrophoresis, and the less common investigations such as catchecholamines, steroids and such
serum enzymes as amylase, glutamic oxalacetic and pyruvic transaminases.

The Biochemistry Department has carried out a great deal of developmental work aimed at
meeting the demand for a variety of examinations not hitherto generally available in New South Wales,
among these being serum iron and latent iron binding capacity, starch gel and continupus paper
electrophoresis of serum, urinary amino acid excretion, urinary steroids, etc.

(c) BACTERIOLOGY

The Bacteriology Department has continued to be the busiest section of the Institute. During
the year 10,138 specimens were received and on these 38,419 tests were carried out. As before, the
great bulk of the work consists of antibiotic sensitivity tests and examinations of specimens for M.
tuberculosis, The isolation and identification of pathogenic fungi has continued to prove a
popular service and there has also been a great increase in the demand for drug gensitivity tests on M,
rubereulosis. There is, however, no slackening in the demand for other investigations and during the
vear the range of work undertaken has been expanded to include the serological identification of
salmonellae and pathogenic strains of Escherichia coli, the Lancefield group of g-haemolytic
the Roee-Waaler reaction for rheumatoid arthritis, the determination of C-reactive protein and the
estimation of anti-streptolysin O titres, Arrangements have been made for the training of staff in the
bacteriophage typing of Staphylococcus aureus and it is planned to make this investigation available
in the coming year.

Apart from this work the Bacteriology Department has supplied culture media to various other
departmental laboratories and also guinea pig complement for venercal disease serology.

(d) VIROLOGY

The medical practitioners of New South Wales have been quick to avail themselves of the
facilities now available for virological investigations and over 600 specimens were received for exam-
ination during the year. It has in fact been necessary 1o restrain the demand to some extent because
the available staff were fully extended. However, another microbiologist has been appointed and is
due to start work early in 1961 and it will then be possible to accept many more specimens. Most
of the work has been concerned with the respiratory and entero viruses, and it is hoped that in the
mﬂTﬂE year stﬁdim relating to infectious hepatitis and the newly-discovered common cold viruses
W undertaken.

{¢) HAEMATOLOGY

During the year the Haematology Department received 3,718 specimens and on these 5,466
examinations were carried out.  As in the previous year most of the routine haesmatological investiga-
tions are done for the Lidcombe and Mewington State Hospitals, because there is as yet no rea
satisfactory method of preventing the deterioration of blood cells while specimens are in transit
through the post. This is a problem which is currently being investigated in the Haematology Depart-
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ment, and it is hoped that in time a suitable preservative for specimens will be found so that even though
they may spend several days in transit to the laboratory they will still be in a satisfactory condition for

Hitherto there have been no facilities in New South Wales for Vitamin B, estimations on blood
serum from patients suspected of suffering from pernicious anaemia, and it has been necessary to

w to Western Australia when this investigation was required. During the year Dr.
has been undertaking microbiclogical assays of Vitamin B, at the institute. This service has
proved most valuable, and many of the major teaching hospitals avail themselves of it.

The determination of folic acid levels in blood serum would also be of great value in the manage-
ment of patients with megaloblastic anacmias, and although the technical difficultics in establishing

the microbio e assay nc!'igf important halﬂnﬁgnﬂ: IIE{;IW are formidable, work on the problem is

results to date encourage pe that it might be possible to make this investiga-

m in the coming year. R =
{2) Teaching

(2) TRAINING OF MEDICAL GRADUATES A3 PATHOLOGISTS

Towards the end of 1959 application was made to the University of Sydney for recognition of
the institute as an ‘w centre for the training of post-graduate candidates for the Diploma in

Clinical Pathology. in 1960 Professor F. R. Magarey and Dr. K. Viner-Smith of the Depart-
ment of Pathology ied out an inspection of the facilities available here, and following upon their
I‘h!rwnbln report the University Council accorded full ition to the institute. As a result of

this, representations were made to the Public Service Board, who agreed to the establishment of
m—dﬂm at the institute, which would be open to medical graduates wishing to specialise in
pathology. The tenure of these training appointments is three years, and it was envisaged
that three registrars be appointed in the first year, two in the second and one in the third. 1t is expected
that the registrars, om completion of their three years of training, will sit the examination for the
in Climical Fathology at the University of Sydney, and thereafier seek positions as fully trained
?llﬂsd specialist pathologists cutside the Public Service. It is hoped that in this way the institute
i able to make a material contribution towards overcoming the serious shortage of specialist
ists in Mew South Wales. Continuity of the training programme will be maintained by
new registrars to replace those who have completed their specialist course and passed out
the institute.

In June tions were invited for the first three registrar-ships, and there was a very favour-
- able response, first appointee, Dr. P. A. Harden, joined the stafl in September and he was followed
in November by Dr. J. C. Booth, while a third registrar, Dr. K. L. Withers, is due to start work early
in the new year. Towards the end of the year two further registrars were appointed to start work

early in 1961, and it is proposed to seek another to start in 1962,

During the tenure of their appointments, the registrars are rotated through each of the specialised

. One year is spent in learning pathological anatomy and histology, and six months each

in , haematology and bacteriology, leaving a further six months to be spent in general
revision, D this time the registrars get practical experience in all technical procedures by actual
performance under supervision of the routine work at the laboratory bench. Theoretical training is
provided by infha‘malfpemiriﬁn and by attendance at and participation in the regular weekly stafl
seminars and scientific meetings, and in addition by attending the part-time lecture-demonstration
course i by the University of Sydney. During his training period each registrar is in turn,
“on for night and weekend duties at the Lidcombe State Hospital for a period of six months so

that experience can be gained in emergency pathology.

() TRAINING OF LABORATORY ASSISTANTS AND MICRORIOLOGISTS

The staff establishment provides for five laboratory assistants and seven laboratory assistanis-
in-training, the purpose of these appointments being to mect future needs for qualified technical stafl
in the department’s laboratories by providing in-service training in all branches of medical laboratory
technology. Trainees fall into two categories: (a) those whose aim it is to be microbiologists—these
attend the ime course at the University of New South Wales leading to the Degree of B.Sc. in
Applied Biology; (b) those who wish to qualify as laboratory assistants—these attend the biology
certificate course at Sydney Technical College.

Both grou in their practical training by rotation through the various depariments of the
institute, whf:e tII:::yF';mrk undEr the supervisa'ugn of qualified staff, and each trainee thus spends two
periods of six months in bacteriology, biochemistry, histopathology and haematology. Thereafter
they are allocated to one or other of the departments for an indefinite period. In addition to this
practical tuition, a series of systematic lectures is provided for the laboratory assistants-in-traming.

() Starr MEETINGS

the educational side of the work at the institute is the programme of
mkhﬁmﬁfﬁﬁ aaf‘t 'uintlll';:rmspunsumdl by the institute and the Lidcombe State Hospital.
These are held each Monday at i.&ﬂ p.m. in the Lecture Theatre. Approximately 36 such meelings
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